Kate McKinlay

From: Tinkler, Michael <Michael.Tinkler@justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 May 2023 11:22 AM

Cc: Imogen Edwards; Philip Maw

Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 1 - Appendix N sense check Minute - supplementary evidence

on behalf of Nga Rinanga

Good morning,
Please note the direction from Judge Borthwick below with regard to this week’s hearing:
Judge Borthwick directs:

Tranche 1 appeals on the topic of farming have been set down for hearing this week. The hearing concerns two
matters (a) Appendix N: FEMP and (b) Policy 30/Rule 78.

Since setting down the appeals for hearing a third issue as arisen; namely the maps for inclusion in Schedule X
prepared by Dr Snelder. In court yesterday (29 May 2023) | indicated that the court is not minded to include maps
produced for catchments ‘degraded’ by DIN and DRP. Any party who wishes to be heard in relation to the inclusion
of these two maps is to file written submissions by 10am Thursday 1 June 2023 and, if available, may appear in
support of their submission on the same day. If you wish to appear, please advise my Hearing Manager (Sophia
Preston).

Judge Borthwick
Environment Judge

Kind regards
(on behalf of Sophia Preston)

Nga mihi, na

Mike Tinkler

Service Manager

Environment Court | PO Box 2069 | DX WX11113 | Christchurch 8140
DDI: +64 3 365 1738 | Ext 68926

Cellphone: 027 2808 135

WWW.justice.govt.nz

From: Tinkler, Michael

Sent: Monday, 22 May 2023 3:15 pm

To: 'James Winchester' <jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>; Alyssa Langford <Alyssa.Langford@wynnwilliams.co.nz>;
Bronwyn Carruthers <bcarruthers@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>;
Davies, Liam <Liam.Davies@justice.govt.nz>; Kristy Rusher <Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz>; Katherine Forward
<katherine.forward@duncancotterill.com>; Laura Jeffries <laura.jeffries@hobec.co.nz>; ben@cuee.nz;
ben.williams@chapmantripp.com; carmen@planzconsultants.co.nz; Chris Fowler <chris.fowler@saunders.co.nz>;
Chris Thompson <cthomsen@fvm.co.nz>; 'Douglas Allan' <dallan@ellisgould.co.nz>; Humphrey Tapper
<Humphrey.Tapper@MeridianEnergy.co.nz>; 'Jacob Smyth' <jacob.smyth@southlandfishgame.co.nz>;
jason.sandford@fonterra.com; Jessica Ottowa <jessica.ottowa@duncancotterill.com>; Jordanclaire20
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<Jordanclaire20@gmail.com>; Karen Wilson <Karen.Wilson@hobec.co.nz>; Laura Murphy
<Laura.Murphy@hobec.co.nz>; Linda Kirk <lkirk@doc.govt.nz>; Mark Christensen
<mark@naturalresourceslaw.co.nz>; Megan Exton <Megan.Exton@hobec.co.nz>; michael.garbett@al.nz; '‘Michael
Morris' <Michael.Morris@icc.govt.nz>; Mike Campbell <mcampbell@fedfarm.org.nz>; MRussell@heritage.org.nz;
natasha.garvan@bellgully.com; pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; Peter Wilson
<pwilson@fedfarm.org.nz>; rex.chapman@cplaw.co.nz; 'Richard Gardner' <rgardner@fedfarm.org.nz>;
riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz; Sally Gepp <sally@sallygepp.co.nz>; 'Stephen Christensen'
<stephen@projectbarrister.nz>; Sue Ruston <sue@ ppmeconsulting.co.nz>; Tayla.crawford@bellgully.com; Tim Ensor
<TEnsor@tonkintaylor.co.nz>; Tom Kay <T.Kay@forestandbird.org.nz>; Treena Davidson
<treenadavidson@aecltd.co.nz>; 'Twin Farm Ltd' <snowwelsh@hotmail.com>; Vanessa Hamm
<Vanessa.Hamm@hobec.co.nz>; 'Waiau Rivercare Group' <waiau.rivercare.group@gmail.com>; Zane Moss
<zane.moss@southlandfishgame.co.nz>; Jessica.Riddell@ngaitahu.iwi.nz; Rachael.Mortiaux@simpsongrierson.com
Cc: Imogen Edwards <Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Philip Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>
Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 1 - Appendix N sense check Minute - supplementary evidence on behalf of Nga Rinanga

Good afternoon,

The Memorandum of Counsel dated 19 May 2023 seeking amendments to existing timetabling has been referred to
Judge Borthwick who directs:

In response to SRC memorandum dated 19 May 2023 Judge Borthwick grants the extension to the timetable
directions on the terms sought.

The court will address the application by Forest & Bird dated 11 May 2023 regarding Ms McArthur at the
commencement of the hearing when it is clear whether any party wishes to have Ms McArthur available for
cross examination. To that end, the parties are to indicate whether they have questions for Ms McArthur
when giving their position in relation to recommendations made in the JWS on the topic of Policy 30 and Rule
78.

Judge Borthwick
Environment Judge

Kind regards

@ / Nga mihi, na
Mike Tinkler
. o Service Manager
ﬁﬁlq;ﬂ-ﬁh Environment Court | PO Box 2069 | DX WX11113 | Christchurch 8140

DDI: +64 3 365 1738 | Ext 68926
Cellphone: 027 2808 135
WWW.justice.govt.nz

From: James Winchester <jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 19 May 2023 5:02 pm

To: Alyssa Langford <Alyssa.Langford@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Bronwyn Carruthers

<bcarruthers@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>; Davies, Liam

<Liam.Davies@justice.govt.nz>; Kristy Rusher <Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz>; Katherine Forward

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
<mark@naturalresourceslaw.co.nz>; Megan Exton <Megan.Exton@hobec.co.nz>; michael.garbett@al.nz; 'Michael
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
<stephen@projectbarrister.nz>; Sue Ruston <sue@ppmconsulting.co.nz>; Tayla.crawford@bellgully.com; Tim Ensor
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
Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 1 - Appendix N sense check Minute - supplementary evidence on behalf of Nga Riinanga

Kia ora koutou

Please find attached by way of filing and service a supplementary statement of evidence on behalf of Nga Riinanga
regarding Appendix N, and in particular the responses of the Council’s experts to the Court’s minute.

Nga mihi

JAMES
WINCHESTER
BARRISTER

P 06 883 0080

M 021 303 700

the office

Level 1, 15 Joll Road

PO Box 8161, Havelock North

jameswinchester.co.nz m

This email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this email in error and you are not the intended recipeient, then you must not use, distribute, copy
or disclose the contents to anyone. Please immediately notify me by return email and delete this email from your system. Please consider the environment before printing
this e-mail.

From: Davies, Liam <Liam.Davies@justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 28 April 2023 2:00 PM

To: Bronwyn Carruthers <bcarruthers@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; Imogen Edwards
<Imogen.Edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Kristy Rusher <Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz>; Katherine Forward
<katherine.forward@duncancotterill.com>; Laura Jeffries <laura.jeffries@hobec.co.nz>; ben@cuee.nz;
ben.williams@chapmantripp.com; carmen@planzconsultants.co.nz; Chris Fowler <chris.fowler@saunders.co.nz>;
Chris Thompson <cthomsen@fvm.co.nz>; 'Douglas Allan' <dallan@ellisgould.co.nz>; Humphrey Tapper
<Humphrey.Tapper@MeridianEnergy.co.nz>; 'Jacob Smyth' <jacob.smyth@southlandfishgame.co.nz>; James
Winchester <jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>; jason.sandford @fonterra.com; Jessica Ottowa
<jessica.ottowa@duncancotterill.com>; Jordanclaire20 <Jordanclaire20@gmail.com>; Karen Wilson
<Karen.Wilson@hobec.co.nz>; Laura Murphy <Laura.Murphy@hobec.co.nz>; Linda Kirk <lkirk@doc.govt.nz>; Mark
Christensen <mark@naturalresourceslaw.co.nz>; Megan Exton <Megan.Exton@hobec.co.nz>;
michael.garbett@al.nz; 'Michael Morris' <Michael.Morris@icc.govt.nz>; Mike Campbell
<mcampbell@fedfarm.org.nz>; MRussell@heritage.org.nz; natasha.garvan@bellgully.com; pwilliams@doc.govt.nz;
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p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; Peter Wilson <pwilson@fedfarm.org.nz>; Philip Maw
<philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; rex.chapman@cplaw.co.nz; 'Richard Gardner' <rgardner@fedfarm.org.nz>;
riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz; Sal Lennon <Sal.Lennon@simpsongrierson.com>; Sally Gepp <sally@sallygepp.co.nz>;
'Stephen Christensen' <stephen@projectbarrister.nz>; Sue Ruston <sue@ ppmconsulting.co.nz>;
Tayla.crawford@bellgully.com; Tim Ensor <TEnsor@tonkintaylor.co.nz>; Tom Kay <T.Kay@forestandbird.org.nz>;
Treena Davidson <treenadavidson@aecltd.co.nz>; 'Twin Farm Ltd' <snowwelsh@hotmail.com>; Vanessa Hamm
<Vanessa.Hamm@hobec.co.nz>; 'Waiau Rivercare Group' <waiau.rivercare.group@gmail.com>; Zane Moss
<zane.moss@southlandfishgame.co.nz>

Subject: pSWLP Tranche 1 - Appendix N sense check Minute

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached minute and annexure.

Kind Regards,

Liam Davies

Hearing Manager | Christchurch & Wellington Environment Court
DDI: +64 3 353 2711 | Ext 82211

Mobile: 027 266 3514

liam.davies@justice.govt.nz

www.courtsofnz.govt.nz
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